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Gretchen, 
 
As listed on Texas Fence’s bid, their specs detail our project expectations. We’d like to move forward
with a reward to Texas Fence LLC.  If you need anything additional, please let Russell or I know. 
Thank you for your assistance!
 
Best Regards,

Jason Brown
Williamson County Expo Center
General Manager
(512) 238-2101 Ext. 44118
 
Physical Address: 5350 Bill Pickett Trail, Taylor, TX 76574
Mailing Address: 219 Perry Mayfield, Leander, TX 78641

 
 
 

From: Russell Fishbeck <russell.fishbeck@wilco.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 4:06 PM
To: Gretchen Glenn <gretchen.glenn@wilco.org>; Jason Brown <jason.brown@wilco.org>
Cc: Benita Bonner <BBonner@wilco.org>
Subject: RE: Bid Tabulation 22IFB125 Expo Center Fence
 
Jason,
 
See attached to review and confirm specs.
 
Thank you,
Russell Fishbeck
Parks Director

512.943.1922 – office
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Williamson County Parks Department
 
 

From: Gretchen Glenn <gretchen.glenn@wilco.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 8:09 AM
To: Russell Fishbeck <russell.fishbeck@wilco.org>; Jason Brown <jason.brown@wilco.org>
Cc: Benita Bonner <BBonner@wilco.org>
Subject: RE: Bid Tabulation 22IFB125 Expo Center Fence
 
 
Review to make sure the low bid meets specs and then provide a letter of recommendation.  I will
then forward them the Ensuing Agreement to sign.  Once I have the signed agreement, I will put on
the agenda for the award and Judge’s signature.
 
Thank you,
GRETCHEN GLENN, Purchasing Specialist III
512-943-1692 | 100 Wilco Way, Suite P101, Georgetown, TX 78626 | gretchen.glenn@wilco.org
Website Bids (wilco.org)
 

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not
use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply
e-mail and delete the message.

 

From: Russell Fishbeck <russell.fishbeck@wilco.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 7:55 AM
To: Jason Brown <jason.brown@wilco.org>; Gretchen Glenn <gretchen.glenn@wilco.org>
Cc: Benita Bonner <BBonner@wilco.org>
Subject: RE: Bid Tabulation 22IFB125 Expo Center Fence
 
Gretchen,
 
What do we need to do next with this?
 
Thank you,
Russell Fishbeck
Parks Director
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512.943.1922 – office
Williamson County Parks Department
 
 

From: Russell Fishbeck 
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:35 PM
To: Jason Brown <jason.brown@wilco.org>; Gretchen Glenn <gretchen.glenn@wilco.org>
Cc: Benita Bonner <BBonner@wilco.org>
Subject: RE: Bid Tabulation 22IFB125 Expo Center Fence
 
Jason and Russell will review.
 
Thank you,
Russell Fishbeck
Parks Director

512.943.1922 – office
Williamson County Parks Department
 
 

From: Jason Brown <jason.brown@wilco.org> 
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:31 PM
To: Gretchen Glenn <gretchen.glenn@wilco.org>
Cc: Russell Fishbeck <russell.fishbeck@wilco.org>; Benita Bonner <BBonner@wilco.org>
Subject: RE: Bid Tabulation 22IFB125 Expo Center Fence
 
Good Afternoon Gretchen!
 
As I am relatively new at this type of purchasing process, I will defer to Russell on all who need to be
involved in the review.  Thanks!
 
Jason 
 

From: Gretchen Glenn <gretchen.glenn@wilco.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 3:32 PM
To: Jason Brown <jason.brown@wilco.org>
Cc: Russell Fishbeck <russell.fishbeck@wilco.org>; Benita Bonner <BBonner@wilco.org>; Gretchen
Glenn <gretchen.glenn@wilco.org>
Subject: Bid Tabulation 22IFB125 Expo Center Fence
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Good Afternoon Jason,
 
Please see the attached Bid Tabulation for 22IFB125 Expo Center Fence. Please let me know who all
will be reviewing and making recommendations for award and I will add them on the project to
review the provided bid documents.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
GRETCHEN GLENN, Purchasing Specialist III
512-943-1692 | 100 Wilco Way, Suite P101, Georgetown, TX 78626 | gretchen.glenn@wilco.org
Website Bids (wilco.org)
 

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not
use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply
e-mail and delete the message.
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